MINUTES OF THE GALENA CITY COUNCIL, GALENA, KANSAS, JUNE 6, 1968

The council of the city of Galena, Kansas, met in special session in the Mayor's Office at the city hall at 10 o'clock, p.m. June 6, 1968.

Present: Councilmen Tackett, Watkins, Pittman, Barker, Bogle, and Kitch.

Absent: Councilmen Kaehler, Cure, Martin, and Brown.

Also present: Clerk Chesnutt.

At the request of the Mayor, the city clerk read the call for special meeting stating the object to adopt the Workable Program and authorize the Mayor to execute said Workable Program and to submit the same to the Department of Housing and Urban Development, appointment of member to the Advisory Committee, and appointment of members to Review Committee.

Councilman Watkins introduced the following:

RESOLUTION NO. 68-1

THE CITY OF GALENA, KANSAS

WHEREAS, there has been prepared, considered, and submitted to the Governing Body of the City of Galena, Kansas, a Workable Program for Community Improvement, meeting the requirements of the Housing Act of 1949, as amended; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body of the City of Galena, Kansas, desires to confirm its obligation, to use its authority and local public and private resources in an effective plan of action to eliminate and prevent conditions which are detrimental to the public health, safety, morals, and welfare of the citizens and to submit reports of progress as required to the Administrator of the Department of Housing and Urban Development; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body does hereby determine the proposed Workable Program to be acceptable, desirable, and necessary.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF GALENA, KANSAS:

That the workable plan known as "Workable Program" for community improvement for the elimination and prevention of conditions leading to slums and blight in Galena, Cherokee County, Kansas, be and the same is hereby adopted and approved, and the Mayor of said City is authorized and directed to execute said Workable Program and to submit the same to the Department of Housing and Urban Development.

The above and foregoing resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of Galena, Kansas, and approved by the Mayor on this 6th day of June, 1968. Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that Resolution 68-1 be adopted by roll call vote. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Tackett, Watkins, Pittman, Barker, Bogle, and Kitch. Nays - None. Passage of the motion was declared by Mayor Dillon.

Mayor Dillon appointed Stanley Luton, Don Williams, Henry Barnes, and Chester Kibler members of the Review Committee.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that the Mayor's appointments of Messrs. Luton, Williams, Barnes, and Kibler be approved and confirmed by the Governing Body. Motion carried on a show of hands.

Mayor Dillon appointed William Poteet as a member to the Advisory Committee.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Watkins, that the Mayor's appointment of Mr. Poteet to the Advisory Committee be approved and confirmed by the Council. Motion carried on a show of hands.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Watkins, that the meeting be adjourned. Motion carried on a standing vote.

Mayor

chesnut